
From:   

Sent:       + 

To:   

Subject:       

Sensitivity:  

Archived:      

___________________________________ 
 

 

 

Mara Burton BAA, MCIP, RPP 

Director of Community Services 

Clearview Township 

217 Gideon Street, 

Stayner, ON   L0M 1S0 

705-428-6230 Ext 264 

 

 

   Find out more about Clearview’s Official Plan Review 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: John Kennedy <john@kennedyspot.com> 

Sent: August 19, 2021 2:08 PM 

To: Mara Burton <mburton@clearview.ca>; Council <council@clearview.ca> 

Cc: John Kennedy <john@kennedyspot.com>; JoAnne Kennedy <jo@kennedyspot.com> 

Subject: Cannabis production and processing facilities 

 

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from john@kennedyspot.com. Learn why 

this is important at http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification.] 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Clearview email system. DO NOT open 

attachments or click links you were not specifically expecting, even from known senders. 

 

Dear Council, 

Thank you for passing the cannabis interim control bylaw last year. It was a great move and provided a 

great deal relief for the community. I wish that I had a clearer understanding as to how these “medical” 

grow-ops exist to produce such a large amount of cannabis for an individuals. Hopefully the federal 

government will correct this mistake. 

In the interim I am strongly against any more cannabis production and processing facilities in Clearview 

Township. The stench of these facilities is skunk like and must be eliminated. The lighting is very unrural 

and must represent a detriment to local residents, flora and fauna. Traffic patterns are strange and 

questionable. Have the repurposed buildings been fully inspected to pass all safety and employees 

standards? What is happening with the waste, How much water is being used and what is happening with 

grey water? Are we truly addressing the potential criminal element of these facilities? 

I am in support of any measure that council can enact to prevent any more of these facilities. 

We are looking forward to a longer term solution, 

 

Sincerely, 

 

mailto:mburton@clearview.ca
mailto:ctaggart@clearview.ca


 

John and Jo-Anne Kennedy 

2508 Simcoe County Road 124 

Duntroon, Ontario 

L0M 1H0 

 

1-705-606-5281 

 

 

 

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Clearview Township has implemented strategies to ensure we 

stay connected safety. Please exercise Physical Distancing & follow Health Guidelines. Face Coverings 

are required in all indoor public spaces. The Township will continue to offer services in person, but 

appointments are strongly recommended. Please contact staff by phone (705) 428 - 6230 or email. We 

appreciate your patience and understanding. 

 

[Clearview Township]<http://www.clearview.ca> 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the 

use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 

proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete this email. 
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